PUBLIC NOTICE
CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CHANGE IN CONDUCTING OF COUNCIL MEETING

In accordance with Sub. H. B. 404, signed into law by Gov. Mike DeWine on November 22. 2020.
notice is hereby given of a change in the Conducting of the January 6, 2021 Regular Meeting of
Council for the City of Maple Heights, Ohio. This Regular Meeting of Council will be conducted by
video/teleconference. Council Members, Administrative Staff and the Public may access the meeting
by the following methods:

By computer (if have a camera and microphone), tablet or smartphone:

1. Download the Go To Meeting App on your computer. tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/165984597

2. Once installed then download the link below onto your computer. tablet or smart phone to
Jjoin the Council meeting:
https://www.gotomeet.me/FrankConsolo
By telephone:

1. Dial 1-646-749-3112

2. Enter Access Code 165-984-597

The video/teleconference meeting will begin with the Caucus Meeting at 6:30 p.m. followed by the
Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m. Members of the public will only be allowed to speak during the Citizens’
Comments portion of the Council Meeting.

Leonette Cicirella Johnson
Clerk of Council
City of Maple Heights



CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Via Teleconference— 7:00 PM January 6, 2021

1. Caucus: 6:30 pm All members of Council

2. Call to Order: Council President Ron Jackson

3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Councilman Stafford L. Shenett, Sr., District 1

4, Roll Call: Council Clerk Leonette Cicirella

8, Addendum:

6. Approval of Minutes: November 18, 2020 (Regular Meeting of Council)

December 2, 16, 2020 (Regular Meetings of Council)
7. Communications: Letter of Appeal Regarding Planning and Zoning
Case No. 2020-PZ-28

8. Council Committee Reports:

9. Department Reports:

10. Citizens’ Comments: Per Council Rule 220.01(c )(9)
Comments from City residents will be entertained at Regular Council Meetings only, and shall
be limited to three (3) minutes per person during comments on the agenda and comments of a
general nature and no person shall be allowed to speak more than once. A person wishing to
address Council shall first be recognized by the President of Council, and when recognized,
shall come forward, state his or her name and address and state the subject matter which he
or she wishes to discuss. Total resident comments shall be limited to 45 minutes for all
comments. Under special circumstances, this rule can be extended or modified by a majority
of Council present. No profanity or comments of a personal or inflammatory nature will be
tolerated under any circumstances. The Presiding Officer shall permit a one (1) minute
response from the Mayor or Council Member or Department Director to whom the Citizen’s
question is directed.

11. Legislation:

2021-01 A RESOLUTION OBSERVING THE BIRTHDAY OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR., AND HONORING HIS LIFE.

Reading 1 (Jackson)

2021-02 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 507 FOR THE
PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-03 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE INTERNATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE WORKERS, AUTO
MECHANICS LOCAL 1363-AFL-CIO FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)



2021-04 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO
PATROLMEN’S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION FOR FULL-TIME
CORRECTION OFFICERS FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-05 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO
PATROLMEN’S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION FOR PART-TIME
CORRECTION OFFICERS FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

12.
13.
14.
15.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

Expenditures over $3,500.00:
Mayor’s Report:

Council/Council President’s Reports:
Adjournment:



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-01
INTRODUCED BY: Council President Ron Jackson
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

A RESOLUTION OBSERVING THE BIRTHDAY OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR. AND HONORING HIS LIFE.

WHEREAS, Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., changed our Nation forever through his leadership,
service, and clarity of vision; and

WHEREAS, Dr. King devoted his life to strengthening the content of the American character
and called on our Nation to live up to its founding principles of life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness
for all its citizens; and

WHEREAS, through his determination, spirit, and resolve, Dr. King helped lift souls and lead
one of the greatest movements for equality and freedom in history; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights wishes to honor the lasting legacy of this great
American, remember the ideals for which he fought, and recommit ourselves to ensuring that our
country’s promise extends to all Americans across the great land; and

WHEREAS, as we observe Dr. King’s birthday on January 18, 2021, the City of Maple Heights
encourages all Americans to celebrate his memory by performing acts of kindness through service to
others.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. All citizens of the City of Maple Heights are encouraged to honor Dr. King, not only
upon the occasion of his birthday, but throughout the whole year, by living out his teachings as we
continue to work for the day when the dignity and humanity of every person is respected.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated below,
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22
of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason to immediately commemorate the
birthday of Dr. King, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the
Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as required
by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution 2021-01
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-02

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO. 507 FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Service Director and Law Director have negotiated terms for a collective
bargaining agreement for the time period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 with
representatives of the International Brotherhood Of Teamsters Local Union No. 507 for a bargaining
unit consisting of full-time and part-time Truck Drivers and Laborers employed by the City, which
terms have been reviewed by Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to execute a collective bargaining agreement between the
City of Maple Heights and the International Brotherhood Of Teamsters Local Union No. 507 in the
form on file with the Law Department, setting forth wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of
employment for full-time and part-time Truck Drivers and Laborers employed by the City to be
effective as of January 1, 2021, except for any specific terms in the agreement which may have a
different effective date, and to remain in effect through December 31, 2023. During the pendency or
after the passage of this Resolution, the Law Director is authorized to correct any typographical,
ministerial or de minimus items in the collective bargaining agreement that do not materially alter its
intended results.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that authorization of employment
terms and conditions is immediately necessary so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of
the City, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,
otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: 52021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-02
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-03

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE WORKERS, AUTO MECHANICS LOCAL 1363-
AFL-CIO FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Service Director and Law Director have negotiated terms for a collective
bargaining agreement for the time period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 with
representatives of the International Association Of Machinists And Aerospace Workers, Auto
Mechanics Local 1363-AFL-CIO for a bargaining unit consisting of full-time mechanics and park
technicians employed by the City, which terms have been reviewed by Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to execute a collective bargaining agreement between the
City of Maple Heights and the International Association Of Machinists And Aerospace Workers,
Auto Mechanics Local 1363-AFL-CIO in the form on file with the Law Department, setting forth
wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment for full-time mechanics and park
technicians to be effective as of January 1, 2021, except for any specific terms in the agreement which
may have a different effective date, and to remain in effect through December 31, 2023. During the
pendency or after the passage of this Resolution, the Law Director is authorized to correct any
typographical, ministerial or de minimus items in the collective bargaining agreement that do not
materially alter its intended results.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that authorization of employment
terms and conditions is immediately necessary so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of
the City, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,
otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-03
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-04

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO PATROLMEN’S BENEVOLENT
ASSOCIATION FOR FULL-TIME CORRECTION OFFICERS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Police Chief and Law Director have negotiated terms for a collective
bargaining agreement for the time period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 with
representatives of the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association for a bargaining unit consisting of
full-time corrections officers employed by the City, which terms have been reviewed by Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to execute a collective bargaining agreement between the
City of Maple Heights and the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association in the form on file with the
Law Department, setting forth wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment for full-
time correction officers to be effective as of January 1, 2021, except for any specific terms in the
agreement which may have a different effective date, and to remain in effect through December 31,
2023. During the pendency or after the passage of this Resolution, the Law Director is authorized to
correct any typographical, ministerial or de minimus items in the collective bargaining agreement that
do not materially alter its intended results.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that authorization of employment
terms and conditions is immediately necessary so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of
the City, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,
otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution 2021-04
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-05

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO PATROLMEN’S BENEVOLENT
ASSOCIATION FOR PART-TIME CORRECTION OFFICERS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 1, 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Police Chief and Law Director have negotiated terms for a collective
bargaining agreement for the time period January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2023 with
representatives of the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association for a bargaining unit consisting of
part-time corrections officers employed by the City, which terms have been reviewed by Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor is authorized to execute a collective bargaining agreement between the
City of Maple Heights and the Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association in the form on file with the
Law Department, setting forth wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment for part-
time correction officers to be effective as of January 1, 2021, except for any specific terms in the
agreement which may have a different effective date, and to remain in effect through December 31,
2023. During the pendency or after the passage of this Resolution, the Law Director is authorized to
correct any typographical, ministerial or de minimus items in the collective bargaining agreement that
do not materially alter its intended results.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that authorization of employment
terms and conditions is immediately necessary so as not to interfere with the day to day operations of
the City, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor,
otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as

required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution 2021-05
Page Two



CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS COUNCIL MEETING
Via Video/Teleconference

January 6, 2021 7:00 p.m.

ADDENDUM FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
OF JANAURY 6, 2021

LEGISLATION:

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAY SCHEDULE FOR NON-
BARGAINING UNIT CITY EMPLOYEES FOR 2021, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-07

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SALARY OF THE DIRECTOR OF SAFETY
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Anderson)



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06
INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAY SCHEDULE FOR NON-
BARGAINING UNIT CITY EMPLOYEES FOR 2021, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Finance Director have recommended to Council that the
salaries and wages for all full-time and part-time non-bargaining unit City employees be
increased by 3.00% effective January 1. 2021: and

WHEREAS, Council’s Finance Committee at its December 14. 2020 meeting approved
the 2021 Budget which provided for a 3.00% increase in the salaries and wages of all full-time
and part-time non-bargaining unit City employees: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article IV of the City Charter and Cod. Ord. Sec. 260.29.
Council desires to authorize the Pay Schedule for all full-time and part-time non-bargaining unit
employees for 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights.
County of Cuyahoga. State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. Effective January 1. 2021. Council hereby authorizes that the salaries and
wages for all full-time and part-time non-bargaining unit employees shall be increased by 3.00%
and the following Pay Schedule be in etfect:

Building Inspector $29.000 to $41.200
Building Inspector (Certified) $45.000 to $61.800
Chief (Fire) $89.000 to $113.300
Chief (Police) $89.000 to $113.300
Council Clerk $44.000 to $61.800
Director (Economic Development) $50.000 to $82.400
Director (Finance) $70.000 to $92.700
Director (Finance., Assistant) $30.000 to $71.200

Director (Human Services) $30.000 to $82.400



Director (Law)
Director (Law. Assistant)
Director (Service)
Administrative Assistant
Office Manager
Executive Assistant
Pavroll Coordinator
Purchasing Agent
Animal Warden
Housing Manager
Code Entforcement Officer
Maintenance Worker
Janitor
Mayor’s Court Administrator
Auxiliary Police Officers:
Officer
Corporal
Sergeant
Lieutenant
Captain
Data Entry (Records)

Ordinance No. 2021-06
Page two

$89.000 to $113.300
$35.000 to $51.500
$65.000 to $87.350
$30.000 to $61.800
$30.000 to $61.800
$40.000 to $61.800
$30.000 to $46.350
$40.000 to $61.800
$12 to $20.60 per hr.
$45.000 to $61.800
$30.000 to $56.630
$14 10 $22.66 per hr.
$10 to $13.39 per hr.

$35.000 to $51.500

$8.80 to $9.79 per hr.
$10 to $11.33 per hr.
$10.25 to $11.85 per hr.
$10.50 to $12.36 per hr.
$11.50 to $12.88 per hr.

$15.00 to $20.60 per hr.



Special Police Ofticer $18.00 to $30.90 per hr.

Jail Administrator $35.000 to $31.500
Recreation Programs Coordinator $11 to $13.39 per hr.
School Crossing Guard $9 to $10.30 per hr.
Van Driver $11 to $13.39 per hr.
Transportation Coordinator $12t0 $15.45 per hr.
Human Services Coordinator $30.000 to $51.500
Food Service Coordinator $10 to $14.52 per hr.
Food Service Aide $8.80 to $10.30 per hr.
Foreman $50.000 to $72.100
Mechanic $12 to $20.60 per hr.
Paralegal $30.000 to $61.800

Section 2. Ordinance No. 2020-15 is hereby repealed.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below. and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of'its Committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
safety, health and welfare and for the further reason that the new salary ranges to be added to the
Pay Schedule are established and provided it receives the atfirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of
the members elected to Council. it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage
and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: 5 221

Ron Jackson. Council President

“Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Ordinance No. 2021-06
Page Three



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo. Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson. Clerk of Council

I. Leonette Cicirella Johnson. Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights. County of
Cuyahoga. State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original
as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted
as required by law.

Date:

[.eonette Cicirella Johnson. Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-06
Page Four



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-07
INTRODUCED BY: Councilwoman Dana D. Anderson
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SALARY OF THE DIRECTOR OF SAFETY
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2021, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article V. Section 3 of the City Charter. the Mayor shall be the
Director of Safety: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article IV of the City Charter Council desires to set the annual
salary of the Director of Safety beginning January 1. 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights.
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio. that:

Section 1. Beginning January 1. 2021. Council hereby sets the annual salary of the
Director of Safety at Ten Thousand Dollars ($10.000.00).

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below. and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted
in such formal action. were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
safety, health and welfare and for the further reason that the salary is set to begin January 1.
2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the
Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the carliest period allowed by
law.

PASSED: . 2021

Ron Jackson. Council President

Annette M. Blackwell. Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo. Director of Law



ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson. Clerk of Council

. Leonette Cicirella Johnson. Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights. County of
Cuyahoga. State of Ohio. do hereby certity the above 10 be a true and exact copy of the original
as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted
as required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-07
Page Two



